
Board of Directors Regular Meeting 
April 13, 2023 6pm 

Pagosa Lakes Administration Building 
AGENDA 

1. 6:00 pm Call to Order

2. Verification of Quorum by Board Secretary

a. Approval of Agenda

3. Approval of the minutes

March 9, 2023 Regular Meeting of the Board

4. Grant Presentation by CDC Executive Director Emily Lashbrooke on Chris Mtn. II

5. Habitat for Humanity Presentation – Permit Fee Waiver

6. Audit Presentation – McMahan and Associates

7. Owner/Member comments (individual comments are limited to three (3) minutes)

8. Staff Reports:

a. General Manager’s Report
b. Treasurers Report – Memo – Cash Fund
c. Department of Property & Environment Report
d. Department of Recreation Amenities Report
e. Department of Community Standards Report
f. Lifestyle Report

9. Committee Reports:
a. ECC Liaison Report March 2023 Meeting Minutes

10. Unfinished Business

a. Strategic Plan Update & Owner Survey
b. Pine Needle Pick-up Contract
c. County / PLPOA Joint Sessions
d. Board Vacancy

11. New Business
a. Contract for Rec Center Crawl Space

12. Correspondence

13. Owner/Member comments (individual comments are limited to three (3) minutes)

14. Adjournment

DRAFT



1 

Board of Directors Regular Meeting 

March 9, 2023 6pm 

Pagosa Lakes Administration Building 

MINUTES 
Board Attendees: Dan Mayer - President Via ZOOM Staff:  Allen Roth - GM,  Katie Benoit – CT, 
Lars Schneider – Vice President Larry Lynch – DPE Mgr, Keith Cramer – DCS Mgr 
Danny Musgrove, Secretary  Ryan Graham – RA Mgr 
Patrick Donovan, Treasurer  Jen Pitcher - Lifestyles 
Directors: Mike Perez, Chris Tanner 
& Monty Whitman  Candace Selk Barnes – Recording Secretary 

Owners/Visitors: In person-NONE, via Zoom- T. Frank, E. Cowling and J. Rivas 

1. Call to Order at 6:08 pm by President Mayer with reminder that video and audio recording is prohibited.

2. Verification of Quorum by Board Secretary Musgrove

a. Approval of Agenda Motion to approve March 9, 2023 Agenda with addition of  9. New Business f.

Announcement by Schneider, 2nd by Whitman.  Unanimous.

3. Approval of the Minutes Motion to approve the Minutes of February 9, 2023 Regular Meeting of the Board by

Tanner, 2nd Schneider. Unanimous.

4. Owner/Member comments: NONE

5. Staff Reports:

a. General Manager’s Report – Roth pointed out that included in the packet were updates to the
spreadsheets for projects, reserves and capital.  He shared that he will be attendance at the upcoming
Arch County Commissioners work session and meeting this coming Tuesday 3/15/2023 beginning at
8:30am at which time they will be voting on ordinance changes to STR’s “caps”.  Whatever decision
made will impact the PLPOA, he will update board members after the meeting.

b. Treasurers Report – by Donovan; furthermore he reported the annual audit is currently underway and a
presentation will be given at April BOD meeting. Nothing to add by Benoit.

c. Department of Property & Environment Report - Lynch stated as written, and submitted. Schneider asked
about possible winter maintenance of gravel trails, Lynch responded that has been reviewed/discussed
over the years and explained the many challenges regarding ground surface/equipment/ berms.

d. Department of Recreation Amenities Report – Graham; as submitted.

e. Department of Community Standards Report – Cramer; nothing to add, as submitted.

f. Lifestyle Report – Pitcher requested BOD members contact her with any questions regarding Vantaca
access as she will be placing all board documents and monthly packets on Vantaca versus emailing.
Report as submitted.

Mayer applauded staff for their continued hard work. 

Motion to accept Staff Reports as presented by Whitman, 2nd Schneider. Unanimous. 

6. There are two Lot Consolidations and one Lot UN-consolidation for review.

Motion to approve both lot consolidations by Whitman, 2nd Perez. Unanimous. 

DRAFT



 

2  

Motion to approve lot UN-consolidation by Schneider, 2nd Tanner. Unanimous. 
 

7. Committee Reports: 
a. ECC Liaison Report February 2023 Meeting Minutes presented by Board Liaison Musgrove. 

 

b. Parks and Trails Committee – Lynch stated 4 new committee members are on board and were brought up 
to date on current projects. Roth and Donovan have requested that the Master Plan be updated. 

 

c. Recreation Committee – Report as submitted with additional presentation with handouts by Graham 
regarding his research and two bids for artificial turf. vs. sod for proposed Multipurpose field surface. 
Discussion followed regarding budgeting and strategic plan. Graham is also pursuing grant opportunities.  
GM Roth expressed his appreciation to Graham for his exceptional detailed presentation. 

 

Motion to accept all committee Reports by Donovan, 2nd Whitman. Unanimous. 
 

8. Unfinished Business 

a. Strategic Plan Update & Owner Survey- Roth requested board members to review the sample Owner 
Survey questions and email him any additional input considering the purpose/reason for each question 
and moving forward with responses for updating possible changes to the Strategic Plan.  Deadline in 2 
weeks so that a draft can be presented at April 13th meeting with a max of 10 questions, the final survey 
will be emailed to owners on Monday, April 17, 2023 with the owners responses/results to be reviewed at 
the May 11 BOD meeting. 

 

9. New Business 
a. Water Tank Easement Agreement  

Motion to send the Agreement to PAWSD for signature by Musgrove, 2nd Schneider. Unanimous. 
 

b. Pine Needle Pick-up Contract – Roth reported only one proposal had been submitted by Elite (long time 
contractor for this amenity). Board requested that At Your Disposal be contacted one more time with a l 
week deadline for submission. When received Roth will direct an email to all BOD members for a vote 
between contractors with decision to be ratified at April meeting. Tanner recused self. 

 

c. County / PLPOA Joint Sessions – Roth has spoken with Archuleta County Manager D.Woodmen about 
the possibility of open to public Joint Sessions between the PLPOA which represents over half of the 
county population and the County Commissioners. Discussion ensued.  Roth will contact Woodman 
about possible April dates and the suggestion to meet quarterly. 

 

d. Fire Mitigation Work for 2023 – Roth and Lynch met recently with B.Trimarco regarding continued 
greenspace mitigation in 2023 identifying green belts greatest concern as listed.  RFP’s with 
specifications for scope of work will be prepared. 

 

e. Mailbox Improvement Update – Roth had included project report in packet identifying improvements 
completed and the remaining projects. 

 

f. Announcement by Mayer; Director Perez has submitted his resignation as of May 12, 2023. Deliberation 
followed with decision to instruct Roth to advertise vacancy to fill remaining term with April 7 deadline 
of applications with resumes.  

 

10. Owner/Member comments - NONE 

11. Adjournment - Motion to adjourn at 8:02 pm by Perez, 2nd Donovan.  Unanimous. 

Respectfully submitted by: 

_____________________________________  __________________________________________ 

Danny Musgrove, Board Secretary   Candace Selk Barnes, Recording Secretary 

DRAFT



RESERVE & CAPITAL PROJECTS SUMMARY
PROJECT DESIGN & SPECS RFP PERMITS BID 

DEADLINE
CONTRACTOR PROJECT 

DEADLINE
BID 
AWARD

BUDGET STATUS

Paint Stucco siding-
Clubhouse

$9,985 Not started yet

Renovate Rec locker 
rooms

Completed Complete N/A 2022 Village Interiors 
/Solid Concrete 
Surface

4/10 - 4/14/ 
2023

$79,467 $78,375 Project in progress

Rec- crawl space 
renovation

Completed Complete 4/3/2023 8/1/2023 $31,350 Project bids submitted to Board 
for award

Stain exterior 
Maintenance

N/A N/A PLPOA Staff $6,019 

Hatcher Lake 
Restroom

Completed Complete Yes N/A PLPOA Staff 6/30/2023 $38,000 $60,000 Building deposit paid

building 
only

awaiting building arrival

Pagosa Lake 
Restroom

Completed Complete SJBH-yes N/A PLPOA Staff 10/27/2023 $44,000 $60,000 waiting for county permit

building 
only

building has been ordered

Mailbox Site 
Upgrades

In-progress N/A PAP / PLPOA Staff 11/1/2023 $43,472 Mailbox project scope sheet sent 
to Board

Greenbelt Fire 
Mitigation

Scope of work specs 
in progress

in -progress N/A 11/1/2023 $73,150 40% grant reimbursement from 
WAP

North Lake Trail Davis Engineering 
developing them

$240,000 Davis Eng. Confirms actively 
working on it 

Rec Center Parking 
lot

Davis Engineering 
developing them

$150,000 Davis Eng. Confirms actively 
working on it 

Rec Center ERV-HVAC 
Replacement

SGM developing 
them

$27,500 SGM Design & Specs - 
$4,000 - RAA for engineering DRAFT



 

 

 

  

ARCHULETA COUNTY SHORT-

TERM RENTAL TASK FORCE 
STR Policy & Procedure Report: 2023 

Abstract 
This report summarizes the findings of the STR Task Force formed in Archuleta County, Colorado, 

from 2022-2023, to examine short-term rental policies and procedures in the County. DRAFT



Archuleta County Short-Term Rental Task 
Force 
Table of Contents 

1 | P a g e  

Contents 
Task Force Background ................................................................................................................................. 4 

Phase I: Review and Document Current STR Processes in Archuleta County ............................................... 4 

Phase I: Recommendation ............................................................................................................................ 5 

Phase II: Review and Analyze Ongoing Data in Natural Market Conditions ................................................. 5 

Supporting Data ............................................................................................................................................ 6 

Registration and Renewal Processes .......................................................................................................... 10 

STR Permit Renewal: Current Notification Process ................................................................................ 10 

STR Permit Renewal: Recommendations for the Notification Process .................................................. 10 

STR Permit Renewal: Current Software Login Process ........................................................................... 10 

STR Permit Renewal: Recommendations for Software Login Process .................................................... 11 

STR Permit Application: Current Required Documents .......................................................................... 11 

STR Permit Application: Current Required Documents .......................................................................... 11 

STR Permit Documents: Current Forms .................................................................................................. 11 

Ownership Deed Requirement: Current ............................................................................................. 11 

Ownership Deed Requirement: Recommendation............................................................................. 11 

Vacation Rental Neighbor Notification Form: Current ....................................................................... 12 

Vacation Rental Neighbor Notification Form: Recommendation ....................................................... 12 

Vacation Rental Disclosure and Acknowledgement Form: Current ................................................... 12 

Vacation Rental Disclosure and Acknowledgement Form: Recommendation ................................... 12 

Agent Authorization Form: Current .................................................................................................... 12 

Agent Authorization Form: Recommendation .................................................................................... 13 

Sales/Lodging Tax Documents: Current .............................................................................................. 13 

Sales/Lodging Tax Documents: Recommendation ............................................................................. 13 

Certificate of Taxes Due: Current ........................................................................................................ 13 

Certificate of Taxes Due: Recommendation ....................................................................................... 13 

Parking Plan Site Map: Current ........................................................................................................... 14 

Parking Plan Site Map: Recommendation .......................................................................................... 14 

Wastewater Treatment Documents: Current ..................................................................................... 14 

Wastewater Treatment Documents: Recommendation .................................................................... 14 

DRAFT



Archuleta County Short-Term Rental Task 
Force 
Table of Contents 

2 | P a g e  

Renter Rules: Current.......................................................................................................................... 14 

Renter Rules: Recommendation ......................................................................................................... 14 

Advertisements: Current ..................................................................................................................... 14 

Advertisements: Recommendation .................................................................................................... 15 

Permit Application Review Process: Current ...................................................................................... 15 

Permit Application Review Process: Recommendation ...................................................................... 15 

Discussion of STR Change of Ownership: Current .............................................................................. 15 

Discussion of STR Change of Ownership: Recommendation .............................................................. 16 

Discussion of STR Permit Fees: Current .............................................................................................. 16 

Discussion of STR Permit Fees: Recommendation .............................................................................. 16 

Illegal STR Operators (Lawbreakers): Current ..................................................................................... 16 

Illegal STR Operators (Lawbreakers): Recommendation ........................................................................ 16 

Permit Registration & Renewal Addenda ................................................................................................... 18 

Goal ............................................................................................................................................................. 19 

Recommendations ...................................................................................................................................... 19 

EXHIBIT A: Communication Requirements for STR Guests ......................................................................... 21 

Solving Immediate Issues with STRs in the Neighborhood Where They are Located ................................ 22 

Submitting a Complaint and Resolution ................................................................................................. 22 

PART I: Finding Out How to File a Complaint .............................................................................................. 23 

Vacation Rental Permit Page: ............................................................................................................. 24 

PART II: Phone Complaint Process .............................................................................................................. 26 

Supply this information: ...................................................................................................................... 26 

PART III - Filing a Vacation Rental Complaint ONLINE: ........................................................................... 27 

Online Vacation Complaint Screen 1 .................................................................................................. 27 

Online Vacation Complaint Screen 2 .................................................................................................. 28 

Online Vacation Complaint Screen 3 .................................................................................................. 28 

Online Vacation Complaint Screen 4 .................................................................................................. 28 

Online Vacation Complaint Screen 5 .................................................................................................. 29 

Online Vacation Complaint Screen 6 .................................................................................................. 29 

Online Vacation Complaint Screen 7 .................................................................................................. 30 

DRAFT



Archuleta County Short-Term Rental Task 
Force 
Table of Contents 

3 | P a g e  

Online Vacation Complaint Screen 8 .................................................................................................. 30 

Online Vacation Complaint Screen 9 .................................................................................................. 30 

Online Vacation Complaint Screen 10 ................................................................................................ 31 

Online Vacation Complaint Screen 11 ................................................................................................ 31 

Online Vacation Complaint Screen 12 ................................................................................................ 31 

Online Vacation Complaint Screen 13 ................................................................................................ 32 

Part IV - What Happens After Phone/Online Complaint Are Submitted ................................................ 32 

Part V – Proposed Fines .......................................................................................................................... 33 

Proposed Fine Schedule after year of reviewing/analyzing complaints: ............................................ 34 

Part VI - Additional Data Questions/Comments ..................................................................................... 34 

Part VII – Noise Monitoring..................................................................................................................... 35 

ITEMS FOR FUTURE DISCUSSION ............................................................................................................ 36 

Decibels Recommendation ................................................................................................................. 36 

 

  

DRAFT



Archuleta County Short-Term Rental Task 
Force 
Table of Contents 

4 | P a g e  

Task Force Background 
In August 2022, Archuleta County Administration solicited representatives for creation of the 
Archuleta County STR (Short-Term Rental) Task Force (TF), via advertisements in local 
newspapers as well as using online communication methods. The group’s stakeholders 
represent cross sections of the community: affordable housing, non-resident, STR neighbors, 
STR owners, the school district, realtors, retail industry, HOA board, restaurant industry, 
tourism board, and STR property management. The eleven volunteers also bring expertise in 
many areas, including accounting, IT, web development, mathematics, small business, policy 
development, and technical writing. 

Early on, the TF determined that the STR review process would require two phases to complete 
proper analysis of the STR landscape in Archuleta County. Phase I consists of looking at current 
processes and recommending changes to the Archuleta County Land Use Regulations, which 
includes the work product contained in this report. Phase II commences thereafter and focuses 
on addressing the possible need for density caps in specific areas of the County, or other ways 
to support our community with the influx of overall tourism and changes to our small-town 
atmosphere. 

Phase I: Review and Document Current STR Processes in Archuleta 

County 
During Phase I, the TF members met at least twice each month from September 2022 through 
the end of February 2023 and accumulated an estimate of over 650 hours of work reviewing 
and documenting the County’s current STR processes and developing recommendations to the 
processes as well as to the Archuleta County Land Use Regulations pertaining to STRs. 

TF members identified areas of improvement that it feels will streamline processes to save the 
County money, reduce the number of complaints, and provide communication consistency to 
STR guests. The TF would like the attached recommendations to be implemented and data 
tracked for the next 12 months prior to any other changes being made to the Land Use 
Regulations. The recommendations surround three areas:  

• Permitting/Renewal Process for STRs 

• Rental Management 

• Complaint and Resolution Processes 

The TF recognized that there was very little process documentation for the above areas, so the 
process write-ups are included in this report. Given the amount of time dedicated to creating 
this documentation, the TF recommends that the documentation be used in the future by the 
County and kept up to update as changes are made in processes. 

Also, during Phase I, the TF looked closely at data provided by the County as other relevant 
market data to analyze the status of STRs in the County. This relevant data was used to provide 

DRAFT



Archuleta County Short-Term Rental Task 
Force 
Table of Contents 

5 | P a g e  

recommendations on lifting the moratorium as well as provide insight on what data the TF 
would like to see in the future. 

To conclude Phase I, TF members unanimously agreed to recommend lifting the current 
moratorium with a caveat based upon a future saturation benchmark of permitted short-term 
rentals. Saturation is defined as the percentage of STR permitted properties related to total 
residential parcels in the County, excluding the Town of Pagosa Springs. However, TF members 
could not agree on the level of saturation to trigger a new moratorium, with some members 
recommending an 8.5% threshold, while other members recommend a 10% or higher trigger. 

Phase I: Recommendation 
The TF requests that the County Manager and Board of County Commissioners make the 
decision on the moratorium threshold at 8.5% to 10% or higher. 

The thought process behind the TF recommendation is that it is not possible to determine the 
current true post-COVID market if the BOCC does not lift the moratorium. Economic drivers 
such as low interest rates and COVID-19 contributed to the rise in home prices in 2020-2021, 
and now that interest rates have risen and COVID-19 restrictions have lifted, the TF suggests 
that the market run its normal course until a certain percentage of saturation is reached, which 
would then trigger another moratorium and opportunity to look at more conclusive data. 

Phase II: Review and Analyze Ongoing Data in Natural Market Conditions 
Phase II of the TF will begin in April 2023 to meet regularly over the next twelve months to go 
over data collected to review trends and analyze the effectiveness of the new policies and 
recommendations. In an effort of transparency, the TF would like the data to be published 
publicly. The existing TF will also consider other recommendations, including potentially setting 
density caps or other creative solutions, to preserve quality of life in our beloved County.

DRAFT



Archuleta County Short-Term Rental Task 
Force 
Data Summary & Moratorium Recommendation  

6 | P a g e  

Supporting Data 
The STR (Short-Term Rental) Task Force (TF) submitted several data requests to Archuleta 
County over the last several months to gain information about the current state of short-term 
rentals in the County. The TF did not receive all the data requested as the data either weren’t 
readily available or too cumbersome and costly to extract. Final STR permit numbers and STR 
permitted property numbers were received on February 14, 2023, with the most up-to-date 
data below. 

Note: Unless otherwise stated, data provided excludes the Town of Pagosa Springs as the 
Town has separate regulations and permitting. All data included here was provided by County 
Staff, except the MLS data. 

STR Permitted Properties in the County:  

YEAR # STR PERMIT PERMITTED PROPERTIES % INCREASE FROM PRIOR YEAR 

2020 438 ---- 
2021 551 26% 
2022 588 7% 

 

TF Observation: In addition, the original STR permit data that was provided by the County 
included duplicate permitted properties. If an STR-permitted property was sold and then re-
permitted by the County, the number of STR permits was overstated to the public due to a 
duplicate permit on the same property. The latest data, received on February 14, 2023, 
excludes any duplicate permits for the same property.  

The County instituted the STR permit requirement in 2018. The TF specifically excluded the 
years 2018 and 2019 in the analysis because there were no resources, controls or software in 
place that allowed the County to enforce or track the STR permitting process. As a result, the TF 
felt this data was not necessarily indicative of the true number of STR properties in the County. 

Starting in April 2020, because of the installation of a new software tool, STR property owners 
could register their STR property online. The County pushed hard to communicate the need to 
register STR properties and start enforcement of the required permit. It is not possible to 
pinpoint whether the 26% increase from 2020 to 2021 was due to existing STR operators 
becoming compliant or due to new properties being registered as STRs. 

Conclusion: The narrative provided to the public by the County was that there was an 
exponential increase in STR permits. Exponential is defined as “of an increase more and more 
rapid (Oxford) or pattern of data that shows sharper increases over time (Investopedia).” The 
latest data received by the TF from the County indicates a 26% increase then a 7% increase 
which is certainly not exponential. Public perception may have been swayed based upon the 
County’s narrative. 

DRAFT



Archuleta County Short-Term Rental Task 
Force 
Data Summary & Moratorium Recommendation  

7 | P a g e  

Because of the inability to determine the number of STR properties prior to 2020, permitted or 
not, analyzing the trends was difficult for the TF. The TF has high hopes that as it moves forward 
to Phase II, the data will be more reliable for trend analysis. 

STR Complaint Data:  

YEAR # OF STR ADDRESSES WITH COMPLAINTS % OF STR PERMITS 

2020 26 5.9% 
2021 24 4.4% 
2022 31 5.3% 

 

TF Observation: The complaint data given to the TF by the County was highly unreliable and 
potentially incomplete. The above data is based upon phone calls made to the old 24/7 
Complaint line. The County did not log any direct email or downloaded Complaint forms into 
their old complaint tracking system. 

The TF scrubbed the data to clean it up and correct errors. The County has since implemented a 
completely new Complaint/Resolution system.  

Conclusion: The new Complaint system is necessary to successfully manage Complaints and 
track Resolutions to ensure compliance with the law. 

STR Saturation:  

# OF RESIDENTIAL PARCELS IN COUNTY 9,023 

PERCENT OF PARCELS WITH STR PERMIT 6.5% 
PERCENT OF EST PARCELS INCL IDENTIFIED NONPERMITTED STRS 7.2% 

 

TF Observation: With the new software implemented in April 2020, the County was able to 
identify unpermitted STR properties. Most of the resources of the Planning Department were 
focused on the enforcement of new and existing STR-permitted properties. Very little has been 
done to ensure compliance of non-permitted properties. Additional software was installed in 
the fall of 2022 that allows the County to track the progress of the unpermitted properties and 
better manage the process. At the end of February of 2023, the County started contacting 
those identified non-permitted properties and are following a protocol to get the properties 
permitted. Per Count Manager, there were approximately 62 unpermitted properties as of 
February 7th, 2023. To determine estimated STR saturation, these 62 unpermitted properties 
were added to the calculation. 

The Town of Pagosa Springs legislated percentage is a maximum of 10% saturation. 

Conclusion: While the public narrative is that there is a large percentage of STR properties in 
the County, the County has significantly less than the percentage that the Town is mandating. 
While it is true that specific areas in the county are quite dense, such as the PLPOA, and those 

DRAFT



Archuleta County Short-Term Rental Task 
Force 
Data Summary & Moratorium Recommendation  

8 | P a g e  

areas may have much higher numbers of STRs, which is why in PHASE II, the TF plans to analyze 
this data and consider density caps or other creative solutions for the betterment of the 
County. 

Lodging Tax Data by Year: 

YEAR LODGING TAX REVENUE % INCREASE 

2020 $348,885 ----  
2021 $523,353 50% 
2022 $527,603 1% 

 

Rolling Quarterly Lodging Tax Data:  

 

TF Observation/Conclusion: It appears travel demand leveled off in 2022 and may continue to 
do so given the current economic conditions. 

MLS Data (includes Town of Pagosa Springs):  

Quarter That Tax  Was Earned Net Tax CollectedLast 4 Qtrs Rolling Qtr %

3/31/2018 29,029.68$         

6/30/2019 56,079.82$         

9/30/2018 65,609.12$         

12/31/2018 49,835.21$         200,553.83$ 

3/31/2019 46,261.34$         217,785.49$ 8.59%

6/30/2019 45,483.69$         207,189.36$ -4.87%

9/30/2019 93,348.98$         234,929.22$ 13.39%

12/31/2019 81,604.20$         266,698.21$ 13.52%

3/31/2020 57,791.06$         278,227.93$ 4.32%

6/30/2020 52,809.37$         285,553.61$ 2.63%

9/30/2020 136,451.71$       328,656.34$ 15.09%

12/31/2020 101,832.59$       348,884.73$ 6.15%

3/31/2021 128,910.49$       420,004.16$ 20.38%

6/30/2021 115,041.45$       482,236.24$ 14.82%

9/30/2021 166,439.60$       512,224.13$ 6.22%

12/31/2021 112,961.87$       523,353.41$ 2.17%

3/31/2022 127,542.86$       521,985.78$ -0.26%

6/30/2022 129,384.51$       536,328.84$ 2.75%

9/30/2022 158,900.74$       528,789.98$ -1.41%

12/31/2022 111,774.89$       527,603.00$ -0.22%DRAFT



Archuleta County Short-Term Rental Task 
Force 
Data Summary & Moratorium Recommendation  

9 | P a g e  

 

TF Observation/Conclusion: The increase in interest rates appears to have aligned the market 
in 2022 to pre-COVID levels, signifying a market correction. 

The existing TF will meet quarterly over the next twelve months to review data collected and 
analyze trends to determine the effectiveness of new policies and recommendations. In an 
effort of transparency, the TF would like to publish the data publicly. The TF will also consider 
other recommendations regarding STRs in Archuleta County.

July 1 Mortgage 

Interest Rate # Parcels Sold % Change

2018 4.50% 475

2019 3.75% 472 -0.63%

2020 2.99% 638 35.17%

2021 2.80% 615 -3.61%

2022 5.72% 467 -24.07%

DRAFT



Archuleta County Short-Term Rental 
Task Force 
STR Permit Registration & Renewal Process Subgroup 

10 | P a g e  

Members of the STR (Short-term Rental) Permit Registration and Renewal Process 
Subgroup met with Archuleta County Development Director Pamela Flowers in 
January 2023 to review the current processes to initially register a new STR permit 
and to renew an existing permit in Archuleta County. The subgroup reviewed various 
processes related to registration and renewal and discussed merits and challenges 
with the processes among subgroup members, proceeding with the following 
recommendations. These outputs result from a review of the current process and 
drawing recommendations to retain each process or make changes. 

Registration and Renewal Processes 
The initial STR permit registration process allows a prospective STR owner to apply 
for a short-term rental permit to operate a short-term rental property in Archuleta 
County. The registration process requires quite a bit of documentation, much of 
which is required only to initially register and is not required to renew a permit. 

The STR permit renewal process allows existing permit holders to renew an STR 
permit on an annual basis. Most of the renewal process focuses on security and 
safety matters important to ensure guests are safe while staying in the rental unit. 

STR Permit Renewal: Current Notification Process 
Prior to an upcoming permit expiration, a renewal notice goes to the permit holder 
60 days before the permit expires. The STR management platform software 
automatically contacts the permit holder to remind the owner to apply for permit 
renewal within 60 days before the permit expires and permits cannot be renewed 
earlier than 60 days before the permit expiration date. Permit holders must 
complete the entire renewal application and pay the renewal fee before the 
expiration date or the STR permit account is closed and the permit holder will have 
to register a new permit for the previously permitted property. 

The County Development Director did note that exceptions to this process timeline 
can be made for events including family or medical emergencies or other dire 
circumstances. 

STR Permit Renewal: Recommendations for the Notification Process 

Recommendation: No changes. 

The subgroup thinks the current renewal notification process provides plenty of time 
to prepare documents required for renewal. 

STR Permit Renewal: Current Software Login Process 
At the time of testing by the subgroup in January 2023, Archuleta County’s new STR 
management software—the Granicus Permitting Platform—would not allow 
residents applying for an STR renewal to enter a permit number used to begin the 
renewal process without including the letters “VRP” in front of the permit number. 
Unfortunately, most applicants do not know about this requirement and the 
software will not locate an existing permit without the “VRP” letters in front of the 

DRAFT



Archuleta County Short-Term Rental 
Task Force 
STR Permit Registration & Renewal Process Subgroup 

11 | P a g e  

permit number. Instead, users must take extra steps to access the County Assessor’s 
parcel record and retrieve the parcel number in order to log in and acknowledge the 
permit number. 

STR Permit Renewal: Recommendations for Software Login Process 

Recommendation: Update login page to not require the letters “VRP” 
before the permit number. 

The current process proves tedious and frustrating for renewal applicants and—until 
the recommendation to not require the letters “VRP” before the permit number can 
be completed—the subgroup recommends documenting the requirement to add the 
“VRP” letters and making the requirement prominent on the login page before the 
permit number when logging into the system. Archuleta County Development 
Director Pamela Flowers stated that the software will be updated to allow renewal 
permits to sign in without having to include the “VRP” letters in the permit number. 

STR Permit Application: Current Required Documents 
To register for a permit, the software requires the following forms, described and 
reviewed in more detail below: 

• Vacation Rental Neighbor Notification Form 

• STR Validation Inspection Form (for information purposes only as a County 
employee actually returns the form as part of the inspection process) 

• Vacation Rental Statement of Authority Form (not required under all circumstances) 

• Vacation Rental Property Disclosure Form 

STR Permit Application: Current Required Documents 

Recommendation: No changes. 

The subgroup agrees with the documents required to register and renew a short-
term rental permit and not all documents are required in many circumstances, 
including relatively few documents being required for a permit renewal. 

STR Permit Documents: Current Forms 
The STR registration and renewal processes may include all or some of the following 
forms, depending on whether the permit is being registered for the first time or an 
existing permit is being renewed. 

Ownership Deed Requirement: Current 
New permit applications must show proof of ownership of the permitted property by 
disclosing an ownership deed. Permit renewals do not require this form. 

Ownership Deed Requirement: Recommendation 

Recommendation: No changes. 

The subgroup agrees with the current process. Note that for 2023 only, permit 
renewals will require the permit holder to upload an ownership deed one time since 
the new Granicus software did not transfer ownership deeds from the previous 
software. 

DRAFT



Archuleta County Short-Term Rental 
Task Force 
STR Permit Registration & Renewal Process Subgroup 

12 | P a g e  

Vacation Rental Neighbor Notification Form: Current 
This form, filed only during the initial permit registration process, notifies all 
neighbors within 250 feet of the STR permit application for the subject property. All 
notification letters must be sent using Certificates of Mailing (not certified mail, as 
that is more expensive) from a United States post office. Notification documents 
uploaded to the STR management platform software must clearly show a postmark 
date. The County should provide a list of registered STR permit holders to STR 
neighbors upon a neighbor’s request. 

Vacation Rental Neighbor Notification Form: Recommendation 

Recommendation: County should publish STR permit address and 
owner/management company contact information. Permit holder 
should notify new neighbors annually when renewing a permit. 

If the STR management software allows, the County should publish a list—or better 
yet, a search form—of STR permit holders in Archuleta County. Neighbors could then 
find STR permit holders within 250 feet of their property and contact the owner or 
management company directly with any concerns. 

When a permit renews, the permit holder should check for new neighbors, through 
changes in property ownership, who have purchased property within 250 feet of the 
subject property in the past year. The permit holder will only need to send the 
notification form to new neighbors within 250 feet and not to every neighbor within 
250 feet. 

Vacation Rental Disclosure and Acknowledgement Form: Current 
This annual form acknowledges that the permit holder understands all current STR 
permit regulations and has taken action to ensure those regulations have been 
satisfied. 

Vacation Rental Disclosure and Acknowledgement Form: Recommendation 

Recommendation: Add insurance requirement to form. 

On the second page in the County Notice section, add an item (#4) that states the 
following regarding proper insurance for a short-term rental use of the property: 

“I understand, acknowledge and state that I have informed my insurance company 
that this property is used as a short-term rental, and have secured adequate 
insurance on the property according to my insurance company.” 

The Development Director should also check whether this recommendation for an 
insurance requirement needs to be added to the Land Use Development Code 
(LUDC). 

Agent Authorization Form: Current 
For initial permit registration, the applicant must provide a letter stating who 
manages the short-term rental property. The manager can either be the permit 

DRAFT



Archuleta County Short-Term Rental 
Task Force 
STR Permit Registration & Renewal Process Subgroup 

13 | P a g e  

holder or a caretaker/property manager. This document only is required for initial 
registration unless the management status changes. 

Agent Authorization Form: Recommendation 

Recommendation: Include Statement of Authority with permit 
number. 

For a trust or corporate Entity, a Statement of Authority should be provided as the 
agent authorization and the permit number shall be required on this form. 

Sales/Lodging Tax Documents: Current 
This set of documents explains how sales and lodging tax collections occur and how 
they will be paid for the short-term rental property. These documents are only 
required upon initial registration and will only be required at permit renewal if 
something changes. 

Documents that satisfy this requirement include the following: 

• If 100% of rental bookings use Airbnb or VRBO, upload a signed statement affirming 
this fact as the Airbnb and/or VRBO platforms automatically remit lodging taxes for 
the rental. 

• If the property has a formal property management agreement that includes 
remittance of sales and lodging taxes, upload the Colorado Department of Revenue 
(CDOR) Sales Tax License for the property management business. 

• If neither of these circumstances apply, the permit holder must apply for a Colorado 
Department of Revenue (CDOR) Sales Tax License and upload a copy of that license 
as proof of sales and lodging tax collection. 

Sales/Lodging Tax Documents: Recommendation 

Recommendation: No changes. 

The subgroup agrees with the current requirement and process. 

Certificate of Taxes Due: Current 
With the new STR management software, all STR permits must upload proof that 
payment is current on real and personal property taxes with no penalties pending. 

Certificate of Taxes Due: Recommendation 

Recommendation: Remove requirement to receive a Certificate of 
Taxes Due. 

The subgroup recommends that the Development Director remove the 

requirement to receive a Certificate of Taxes Due. The Planning Department 

should add a function/button that will check the Property Parcel Number for tax 

payment status. Prior to the availability of this functionality, the County should 

examine delinquency records as part of its inspection process to ensure that 

property taxes have been paid. 

The Development Director did have some objections to requiring County employees 
examine both the tax records for registration and delinquency prior to scheduling a 

DRAFT



Archuleta County Short-Term Rental 
Task Force 
STR Permit Registration & Renewal Process Subgroup 

14 | P a g e  

safety inspection. The Development Director stated that adding these requirements 
to the staff will require too much time and the permit fee would need to be raised if 
County staff performs these tasks. 

Parking Plan Site Map: Current 
Per Archuleta County Ordinance, short-term rental guests may not park on streets 
and the permit holder must demonstrate proof of sufficient onsite parking 
availability for the rental. Documents that comply include aerial maps showing the 
dwelling unit and marking all available parking, including driveways, garages, parking 
lots, etc., that satisfies the maximum guest limit for the property. The guest limit 
may be adjusted downward if inadequate dedicated parking space is not available to 
accommodate guests. 

Parking Plan Site Map: Recommendation 

Recommendation: Only needed for registration and not renewal. 

The subgroup recommends this document only at initial permit registration. 

Wastewater Treatment Documents: Current 
Required for initial STR permit registration, the permit application must provide 
proof of sewage management with one of the following documents: 

• A bill from a public utility or neighborhood metropolitan district 

• Property owner’s association (POA) permit 

• San Juan River Basin OWTS Permit 

Wastewater Treatment Documents: Recommendation 

Recommendation: No changes. 

The subgroup agrees with the current requirement and process. 

Renter Rules: Current 
Provided for first-time STR registrations, the renter rules notifies renters after they 
book and before they arrive of the rules for the rental property, County Ordinances, 
neighborhood HOA covenants, and any house rules established for the rental. These 
rules need to be resubmitted upon renewal if rules are updated or changed. 

Renter Rules: Recommendation 

Recommendation: Provide a rental binder. 

The subgroup recommends that a physical hard copy of the rules be provided in a 
binder at the property for guests when dwelling on site during the rental period. 

Advertisements: Current 
During the initial permit registration process, the applicant must provide copies of 
the advertisements for the rental. These advertisements acknowledge that the 
permit holder is aware of County Land Use Regulations. The permit applicant will 
include links to advertisements showing the property listing. 

DRAFT



Archuleta County Short-Term Rental 
Task Force 
STR Permit Registration & Renewal Process Subgroup 

15 | P a g e  

Advertisements: Recommendation 

Recommendation: Check regulation. 

The subgroup supports the process with the understanding that many dynamic links 
to a property may exist beyond the primary advertisements as third-party travel sites 
often crawl primary advertisements and re-advertise information on their own 
platforms. Please check the current regulation about advertising to ensure it does 
not place undue burden on the permit applicant. One of the big risks identified by 
the subgroup includes STR permit holders that increase the occupancy in a listing 
advertisement for high occupancy seasons like holidays and summertime. To help 
combat this practice, the permit holder should submit a list of updated links during 
the registration and annual renewal processes. 

Permit Application Review Process: Current 
After the permit applicant submits all documents as required for an initial 
registration or annual renewal, along with paying the application fee as applicable, 
the following steps occur to process the application. 

• The County Development Director assigns a County team member to review all 
submitted documents for completeness and accuracy. 

• The team member concurrently schedules an inspection of the subject property. 

• An inspection takes place using a discovery process within the scheduling time 
window. 

o If the discovery process does not show any discrepancies with the 
application or regulatory requirements, the application process moves to 
the next step. 

o If the discovery process uncovers discrepancies with the application or 
regulatory requirements, the permit applicant must address all 
discrepancies and communicate the corrections to the County after 
discrepancies are mitigated. 

• After the inspection passes without discrepancies, the Development Director 
approves the application. 

• A permit is granted after the final application approval. The permit is a Conditional 
Use Permit (CUP) and all items required in Land Use Regulations Sec 3.2.7.4 remain 
applicable while the permit is active. 

Permit Application Review Process: Recommendation 

Recommendation: State the inspection timelines. 

The subgroup recommends that the County should complete its inspection within 14 
days of a compliant application submission. An applicant should address and 
mitigate any identified discrepancies identified during the discovery process within 
30 days of the inspection. 

Discussion of STR Change of Ownership: Current 
When a property with an active STR permit sells to a new owner, the active permit 
becomes void and no longer allows the conditional use as a short-term rental. If the 

DRAFT



Archuleta County Short-Term Rental 
Task Force 
STR Permit Registration & Renewal Process Subgroup 

16 | P a g e  

new owner wants to continue to operate the property as a short-term rental, the 
new owner must apply for a new STR permit using the initial registration process. 

Discussion of STR Change of Ownership: Recommendation 

Recommendation: Provide grace period of 30-45 days. 

To allow time for booked renters to find another rental option after a permitted 
property changes ownership, the subgroup proposes allowing a grace period of 30 to 
45 days under the current STR permit. This will allow the visitors who have bookings 
during the grace period to continue with their travel plans while allowing future 
reservations beyond the grace period enough time to rebook travel lodging. 

If the current STR permit holder who sells the property has a permit in good 
standing, allow the new buyer to submit an STR permit application 30 days before 
the sale closing date. This process will include a fully executed purchase agreement 
plus a copy of the open escrow account from the title company. No refunds will be 
issued if the sale does not go through. 

The selling STR permit holder should include information in the STR advertisement 
that the property is for sale on the market and let potential booking parties know 
that their reservation may not be honored if a sale occurs. 

Discussion of STR Permit Fees: Current 
STR fees for owner-occupied parcels currently are $400 and non-owner-occupied 
parcels cost $700 annually. The County Development Director stated that out of 700 
STRs registered in the County as of December 2022, the County includes around 10 
permits for owner- occupied STRs. 

Discussion of STR Permit Fees: Recommendation 

Recommendation: Check with County Attorney about legality of fee 
differences. 

The subgroup recommends that the registration and renewal fee remain at $400 and 
$700 annually for owner-occupied and non-owner-occupied rentals, respectively. 
The permit fee is an administrative fee not based on taxes. Colorado statute has 
strict guidance criteria for fee implementation and essentially states that 
administrative fees must be commensurate with the level of administration required 
for the fee service. 

Illegal STR Operators (Lawbreakers): Current 
The County Manager estimates there are 62 illegal short-term rentals operating in 
Archuleta County as of February 2023. Most of these parcels have yet to be fined 
and the County is working to assess fines and follow up with the lawbreakers. 

Illegal STR Operators (Lawbreakers): Recommendation 

Recommendation: Expedite fines and penalties for illegal STR 
operators before allowing these parcels to apply for an STR permit. 

DRAFT



Archuleta County Short-Term Rental 
Task Force 
STR Permit Registration & Renewal Process Subgroup 

17 | P a g e  

The subgroup recommends that the County expedites fining all unpermitted parcels 
in arrears with penalties before these parcels can register for a valid STR permit. The 
County should consult attorney Todd Weaver about the best approach to this 
process. 

  

DRAFT



Archuleta County Short-Term Rental 
Task Force 
STR Permit Registration & Renewal Process Subgroup 

18 | P a g e  

Permit Registration & Renewal Addenda 
The recommendations of the subgroup refer to a couple of documents used by 
Archuleta County when renewing and registering STR permits. Please see the 
attached addenda including the following documents. 

1. VACATION RENTAL DISCLOSURE & ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
2. VACATION RENTAL NEIGHBOR NOTIFICATION

DRAFT



Archuleta County Short-Term Rental Task 
Force 
STR Rental Management Subgroup 

19 | P a g e  

Goal 
Define management requirements and standardize, taking steps to be equitably applied and 
enforced so the rules make sense. The TF has a definition of what management 
criteria/expectations are. 

CURRENT PROCESS:  If the STR owner is not available 24/7 within 60 miles of their STR, then 
they must designate a local contact that is within 60 miles to be available 24/7.  

The local contact has no defined requirements. This causes confusion and inconsistency with 
the propagation of STR information, such as parking rules, trash info, animal rules, and 
documentation that is provided to the renter. 

Recommendations 
1. Defined rules for info provided to STR guest – see Exhibit A which lists items that are to 

be communicated to the STR guest in each of the following communication mode: 
a. Included in the contract agreed upon by STR guest 
b. Sent to STR guest prior to check-in 
c. Included in a binder in the STR unit 
d. List on one page document framed/laminated on a conspicuous wall within the 

STR unit.  
2. Defined rules for local managers (i.e., agent)  

a. Recommendation: If owner is not managing and lives outside 60 miles of the 
property, then the “property manager/caretaker” must have a local manager 
license/permit to operate in the county. 

b. Recommendation: The form for permit/license should require local manager to 
sign saying that they have read all of the code/license/fine information and they 
agree to be responsible for enforcing the rules. 

c. Recommendation: determine the fine schedule for the local manager for guest 
noncompliance (on hold for 12 months so that it falls within the 
Complaint/Resolution timeframe) 

d. Recommendation: When local manager is changed, owner needs to notify 
county within 10 days.  Fine for not having it done.  (Fine to be determined after 
the 12 months timeframe). 

e. Recommendation: Recommend county update contact information for each 
STR permit within 5 business days of receipt.  

f. Recommendation: Binder required in every property 
g. Recommendation: Property managers/owners should be able to access, with 

one login, all of their properties that shows relevant information and allowing them 
to make changes as they were able to do under the old permitting system. 

h. Recommendation: Make STR permit list available to the public so that the local 
manager can be contacted when issues come up. 

i. Recommendation: Require a noise monitoring device for all STR units. 

DRAFT



Archuleta County Short-Term Rental Task 
Force 
STR Rental Management Subgroup 

20 | P a g e  

j. On hold for future discussion:  require a deposit from every STR rental, thus 
making it easier for an owner to pass the fine onto the STR guest. Would require 
the county to fine owners on a timely basis (72 hours, for example) so that deposits 
could be used prior to being returned to the guest. Need to determine if this is 
legal. 

  

DRAFT



Archuleta County Short-Term Rental Task 
Force 
STR Rental Management Subgroup 

21 | P a g e  

EXHIBIT A: Communication Requirements for STR Guests 

 

Description In Contract Prior to Ckin In Binder Visible Examples

Rules/ policies X X X X Include pet rules if pet is staying

Animals (whether pet 

friendly or not) X X

If not pet friendly, say NO PETS. If pet friendly include rules/regs. 

On leash/at large, pick up poop, barking, etc.

Parking X X X X

No parking on county roads and HOA rules. Must define maximum 

number of cars that can park and where overflow is if any.  

Trailers/RV rules – allowed or not.

Fire related issues Fire ban exists X X

fire pits rules, charcoal grills rules, fire extinguisher (where it is 

and/or visibly hung), existence of a fire ban rqeuires that the guest 

be notified ahead, rules of accerlerants

Max # guests X X X X

Quiet Hours X X X

Trash rules X X

pickup day, 24 hours time receptacle can be on the street, bear 

proof, condo/townhome instructions, trash on ground, etc

Outdoor Lights X X when they must turned off/on, etc. Shielded and turned down.

Hot Tub X X safety rules

Manager/Local Contact X X X

Trailers,ATVs,RV,Campers,

OHV,Snowmobiles X X X rules to follow/parking/don't use toys on street

Respect your X X Enforced by Archuleta County Sheriff Department

DRAFT



Archuleta County Short-Term Rental Task 
Force 
STR Complaint and Resolutions Subgroup 

22 | P a g e  

Members of the STR TASK FORCE Complaint and Resolution Subgroup, first looked at the 
current regulations and data available, then focused on what the current process is to file 
complaints and find resolutions. The TF then made the following recommendations based on 
the new system recently instituted by the County. 

Solving Immediate Issues with STRs in the Neighborhood Where They 

are Located 
Problem: Often neighbors and the community in general do not know who to contact when 
immediate issues arise at an STR, especially if they just moved to the neighborhood and never 
received the neighbor notice. For example, a water leak at an STR was identified by a neighbor, 
but the neighbors didn’t know who to contact to address the issue, because the owner is not 
known and no one was home. 

RECOMMENDATION: On the County website, under Vacation Permits, a list of each property 
that holds an STR license should be posted, and the property manager/local caretaker’s 
contact information be posted. The TF does not recommend including the owner’s 
information, and instead recommend only including the local contact listed on the permit 
because that is most likely the person available to deal with the situation, which may be a 
property manager, a designated individual caretaker, or the owner themselves.  

Submitting a Complaint and Resolution 
Note: In late 2022, the Complaints system was replaced with a more sophisticated system. 
Because of the replacement, the notes in this document are limited to the NEW process. 

Current ways to file a complaint: 

1. Downloadable Complaint Form 

2. Email or call county directly 

3. 24/7 Telephone Number 

4. Online Complaint Link 

RECOMMENDATION: Remove all links to the Downloadable Complaint Form. Phone 
calls/emails directly to county should be redirected to the 24/7 number OR Online Complaint 
Link. This will ensure data is being collected on complaints and they are being resolved 
promptly and properly. 

  

DRAFT



Archuleta County Short-Term Rental Task 
Force 
STR Complaint and Resolutions Subgroup 

23 | P a g e  

PART I: Finding Out How to File a Complaint 
Trying to Find the Webpage to File a Complaint from Home Page – First Try 

 

This screen appears: 

 

Recommendations: Have a link on the home page (archuletacounty.org) in the upper banner 
which takes you to the FILE A VACATION RENTAL COMPLAINT Online Complaint Form. Add 
tags so that the rental complaint page shows on this results screen. Also, ensure the 24/7 
phone number is easy to find when they click on the link to file a complaint. 

Try to find the Complaint 

page.  

Type in something to search. 

Typed in “rental complaint”. 

Similar results showed when I 

typed in “Vacation 

Complaint”. 

 

Search results have no direct link to the 

Vacation Rental Online Complaint link. 

DRAFT



Archuleta County Short-Term Rental Task 
Force 
STR Complaint and Resolutions Subgroup 

24 | P a g e  

 

Selected the “How Do I” links – can’t get to Vacation Rental Complaint page. 

RECOMMENDATION: Add the link to the Vacation Rental Complaint page to the How Do I 
links. 

RECOMMENDATION: Report a Concern – add the Vacation Rental Complaint Link to this or 
when you get to the Report a Concern page, add the Online Complaint Form link 

RECOMMENDATION: Inform PLPOA to update their website with the new Online Complaint 
Form and 24/7 number. In addition, provide this information to all of the HOAs (including 
condos) in the county. This should streamline our efforts to collect data on complaints and 
resolutions, as well as be more cost effective. 

Vacation Rental Permit Page: 

 

 

 

This is the current page where you file an 

Online Complaint; however you must scroll all 

the way down to the bottom of the screen. DRAFT



Archuleta County Short-Term Rental Task 
Force 
STR Complaint and Resolutions Subgroup 

25 | P a g e  

 

RECOMMENDATION: Put the FILE A VACATION RENTAL COMPLAINT link at the top of this 
page that links to a NEW webpage for Complaints. Also remove the Complaint Form link at 
the bottom. Also remove the Code Enforcement link – Per Pamela, this has nothing to do with 
Vacation Rental Complaints. 

RECOMMENDATION: Make sure that the Neighbor Form in permitting process needs to be 
updated with the new 24/7 number and Online Complaint link. 

  

 

DRAFT



Archuleta County Short-Term Rental Task 
Force 
STR Complaint and Resolutions Subgroup 

26 | P a g e  

PART II: Phone Complaint Process 
With the current process, an automated attendant answers the call. Select 1 to report a specific 
short term rental complaint. You are then asked if you know the address of the full property. 
Press 1 to continue. Then it asks if you are willing to provide your name and contact info. Press 
1 for Yes or 2 to remain anonymous. After 1, enter your phone number. Asks if you want to 
share video, voice or audio. Then asks 1 for nuisance and 2 for not authorized short term rental. 
Ask if you want the 24/7 line to contact the Responsible Party. Then it passes onto the live 
person. Live person asks for address and any additional information to be logged. After 
submitted the county receives an email with the audio file of the call. 

RECOMMENDATION: The phone method should match the online method (i.e. if it is a 
required field on web form, then it should be a required field on phone call). There needs to 
be a complete review, of the phone method to ensure that it matches the online method. 

RECOMMENDATION: Require that the complainant provide their contact info and do not 
allow them to remain anonymous. The phone operator should state that “we will do 
everything in our power to keep this information confidential” and that the “responsible 
party will not know who made the complaint.” This will help identify repeat complainants 
and ensure valid complaints are being made. 

RECOMMENDATION: Remove the option to opt out of contacting the responsible party, in 
order to match the online process, where every complaint is sent to the responsible party. 
This will ensure there is a complaint filed to be resolved. 

RECOMMENDATION: If it is a Sheriff-related issue involving a criminal act, the live person 
should always tell the person to call 911 for emergencies or Dispatch for Non-emergencies, 
but ask them to continue to file a complaint. 

Supply this information: 
Archuleta County Combined Dispatch Center 
For Emergencies: Dial 911 
For Non-Emergencies (24/7): Dial 970-731-2160 

  DRAFT



Archuleta County Short-Term Rental Task 
Force 
STR Complaint and Resolutions Subgroup 

27 | P a g e  

PART III - Filing a Vacation Rental Complaint ONLINE: 
Current File an Online Vacation Rental Complaint (link). 

Online Vacation Complaint Screen 1 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Change these buttons as follows: 1. Add ”Hazardous Activities (shooting 
guns, fire during fire bans, open fire)”, 2. Change “Parking related issues” to “Vehicle/Parking 
issues including OHV/Snowmobiles/Campers”, 3. Add “Pet Issues”. 4. Change “Other types of 
nuisances” to “Other Complaints”, 5. change “Disturbances or Trespassing Issues” to just 
“Trespassing Issues”, 6. If you are limited on the number of buttons, remove “Loud Party” 
and combine with “General Noise Issues/Party”. 

RECOMMENDATION: Remove “Fraudulent Owner Occupation”. What is Fraudulent Owner 
Occupation? –they have an “Owner Occupied” property who pays a lower fee but the owner 
is not actually on property. This is not necessary to have a button. A complainant would not 
know what the owner is paying. 

RECOMMENDATION: On the Online Complaint Form, ADD: “we will do everything in our 
power to keep this information confidential.” 

Process Recommendation: Local contact nor the county should provide the 
owner/management company who the complainant is. It should be kept confidential. 

RECOMMENDATION: If it a Hazardous Activity or another legal issue INCLUDE call 911 and/or 
Dispatch with number (see above) on the “Tips” section of this above screen and ask them to 
continue to file a complaint. 

 

DRAFT

https://secure.hostcompliance.com/archuleta-county-co/complaints/type


Archuleta County Short-Term Rental Task 
Force 
STR Complaint and Resolutions Subgroup 

28 | P a g e  

Online Vacation Complaint Screen 2 
On this screen, you can drag the map so that you can drop the pin on the address or you can 
type in an address. The default drop pin is somewhere near Chama. 

 

RECOMMENDATION: If it is an Advertising Violation or Unauthorized Rental, have it branch 
past this upper screen (map screen) and also skip Complaint Screen 3. It should take the 
complainant to Complaint Screen 5. 

RECOMMENDATION: Since most of the STR permits are in Pagosa Springs area, default there. 

Online Vacation Complaint Screen 3 
On this screen, you enter the Unit Number if applicable. 

 

Online Vacation Complaint Screen 4 
On this screen, add additional info about the issue. 

 

 

DRAFT



Archuleta County Short-Term Rental Task 
Force 
STR Complaint and Resolutions Subgroup 

29 | P a g e  

 

Online Vacation Complaint Screen 5 
On this screen, you are asked to provide an online listing link. It says it is optional but you must 
click the X next to Airbnb to skip this step.  Most people are not going to know any listing 
information. 

 

Recommendation: Skip this screen for complaints that are anything but Advertising Violation 
or Unauthorized Rental. This screen should default this page to no links so they can click NEXT 
without further requirements. Airbnb should not be the default.  This is required for 
Advertising Violation and Unauthorized Rental. 

Online Vacation Complaint Screen 6 
On this screen, you are able to upload supporting evidence. 

 

 DRAFT



Archuleta County Short-Term Rental Task 
Force 
STR Complaint and Resolutions Subgroup 

30 | P a g e  

 

Online Vacation Complaint Screen 7 
On this screen, you are required to provide your name. 

 

Recommendation: Complainant should also provide their address (optional). Add to this 
screen: “We will do everything in our power to keep this information confidential.” 

Online Vacation Complaint Screen 8 
On this screen, you are required to provide your phone number. 

 

Online Vacation Complaint Screen 9 
On this screen, you are required to provide your email address. 

DRAFT



Archuleta County Short-Term Rental Task 
Force 
STR Complaint and Resolutions Subgroup 

31 | P a g e  

 

Online Vacation Complaint Screen 10 
On this screen, say whether complaint can be used in court. 

 

Online Vacation Complaint Screen 11 
On this screen, you electronically sign and provide legal name. 

 

Online Vacation Complaint Screen 12 
On this screen, you submit the complaint. DRAFT



Archuleta County Short-Term Rental Task 
Force 
STR Complaint and Resolutions Subgroup 

32 | P a g e  

 

Online Vacation Complaint Screen 13 
On this screen, your submission is confirmed. 

 

DONE! Now how do the complaints get resolved?  

With the new system implemented by the county, complaints are responded to more quickly. 

Part IV - What Happens After Phone/Online Complaint Are Submitted 
Upon submission of an Online Complaint or a completed phone call to the 24/7 line, the 
property manager/local contact person of the STR permit is notified via a text or email about 
the issue. The rental manager/local contact must acknowledge they received the complaint. If 
no reply is received, after 30 minutes, they get another text/email – in which the property 
manager/local contact person can say it is resolved and these reminders will continue every 30 
minutes until it is resolved. Once acknowledged, the property manager/local contact person 
can describe how it was resolved either by text or email. Finally, the system will then ask the 
complainant if the issue has been resolved. 

Example Text Screen: DRAFT



Archuleta County Short-Term Rental Task 
Force 
STR Complaint and Resolutions Subgroup 

33 | P a g e  

 

The TF has been notified by a few property managers that the new system implemented by the 
county is working very well to inform them of issues when they arise, and allowing them to 
respond with how it was resolved. The TF feels confident that this new system will solve some 
of the complaints in a timelier manner. 

Part V – Proposed Fines 
These would be levied to the Owner. If Owner and Rental Manager want to negotiate different, 
they can. 

RECOMMENDATION: Track all complaints for 12 months. Within this timeframe the County 
will still have the right to revoke an STR permit for excessive complaints. However, it is 
recommended that after one year of complaint data, the STR Task Force/County re-evaluate 
to determine if a fines schedule should be implemented. 

NOTE: There were two members of the Task Force who were not in favor of waiting 12 
months to begin applying fines, and instead wanted fines to be implemented immediately. 

RECOMMENDATION: If the proposed Fine Schedule is approved, then it is recommended 
thata warning is given first if a complaint is not resolved. Then, fines would kick in if the 
nonurgent complaint is NOT resolved after first warning. Finally, the TF does not believe it is 
necessary to apply fines or tracking of strikes if the non-urgent complaint is resolved within 
the required amount of time. 

Other concerns when Fines are to be implemented: 

1. The creation and management of fines should not lie with county attorney so that delays can be 

avoided and immediate action can take place. 

2. There must be a process for which the owner/rental manager can appeal the fine. 

3. There must be a process for putting a security lien that is binding on the property if the owner 

does not pay their fine. 

 

DRAFT



Archuleta County Short-Term Rental Task 
Force 
STR Complaint and Resolutions Subgroup 

34 | P a g e  

4. If there is no way to turn off being anonymous and not contacting Responsible Party, then the 

complaint should not be considered toward fines. If invalid contact information is provided, the 

complaint should be invalid.  

5. Field for “FINE TO BE BILLED” AND “FINE AMOUNT” (HOLD for Now – may be part of the other 

system that Pam referred to). 

Proposed Fine Schedule after year of reviewing/analyzing complaints: 

 

Part VI - Additional Data Questions/Comments 
Problem: The TF should be able to identify whether the complaint was phoned in or submitted 
via web page. 

RECOMMENDATION: Track how a complaint was filed to ensure that the backend data 
includes how the complaint was filed (online or by phone) This is important for data tracking 
purposes.  

Problem: Text insert fields on the webpages for data entry are hard to see – you have to click 
around to get to the line for input. 

RECOMMENDATION: When filing an online complaint, ensure that the text fields are more 
readily visible.  

Archuleta County Complaints & Resolutions Sub - Team --- Proposed Violations and Associated Fines after STR Task Force Review

Ranking VIOLATION

References - List 

existing or new 

codes Warning $250 $500 $750 $1,000

$1,000

On-going Penalty

Urgent

Vehicles - (filed complaint)

- Parking - blocking neighbors, emergency vehicles, snow plows, trash pick up, too many cars, etc.

- Unauthorized vehicles - RVs, Trailers, Snowmobiles, ATVs 1 2 3 4 5 …

After first non-resolution, then 

scaling penalty

May remove if 

Voice Meters

Loud Parties & Noises during quiet hours 

- Quiet hours vary by neighborhood.  If none in neighborhood, recommend quiet from 9 pm to 7 am 1 2 3 4 5 …

After first non-resolution, then 

scaling penalty

REMOVE FINE

Hazardous Activities - Call Sheriff and file a complaint)

- Fires during fire bans, Open fires 

- Chemicals 

- Shooting guns 

- Fireworks Criminal fines. Not STR fines

Ranking VIOLATION

References - List 

existing or new 

codes Warning $100 $300 $500 $750

$1,000

On-going Penalty

REMOVE FINE Non permitted property County addresses this directly.

Less Urgent Short-term rental advertising to include valid STR license (online & in home) 1 2 3 4 5 …

After first non-resolution, then 

scaling penalty

REMOVE FINE Compliance with the Law - Call Sheriff and file a complaint

After first non-resolution, then 

scaling penalty

REMOVE FINE Storage of personal property outside of residence Criminal fines. Not STR fines

Less Urgent

Garbage disposal -24 hours removal with secured garbage (i.e. preventing bears and critters getting into 

the cans) 1 2 3 4 5 …

After first non-resolution, then 

scaling penalty

Less Urgent Pets - pick up poop, "at large" 1 2 3 4 5 …

After first non-resolution, then 

scaling penalty

Less Urgent Non-compliance with maximum number of overnight guests per permit 1 2 3 4 5 …

After first non-resolution, then 

scaling penalty

REMOVE FINE Trespassing on private property - Call Sheriff and file a complaint … Criminal fines. Not STR fines

Less Urgent General Noise Disturbances 1 2 3 4 5 …

After first non-resolution, then 

scaling penalty

Less Urgent Local manager change notification 1 2 3 4 5 enforced by county

REMOVE THIS 

VIOLATION Used for lodging purposes only; May NOT be used for to entertain guests who are not staying over night.

Task Force overwhelming agreed tp 

remove this violation

DRAFT



Archuleta County Short-Term Rental Task 
Force 
STR Complaint and Resolutions Subgroup 

35 | P a g e  

RECOMMENDATION: The county needs to log into the complaint system any other items that 
can be fined like advertising not including VRP # or HOA rules (online or in home) and other 
items that could happen while county is on property to ensure property data collection. 

RECOMMENDATION: New Field for Date/Time of Incident/Issue that defaults to current but 
can be changed by the user. Add TIP – need to report within 72 hours for timely resolution. If 
greater than 72 hours from current time, these items should be tracked but not for fine 
criteria.  

RECOMMENDATION: There needs to be a new field for INVALID COMPLAINT to be used if it is 
determined that it is invalid – no noise detected, owner was there (not STR), Town of Pagosa 
Springs complaint (not county), innocuous/unsubstantiated complaint, duplicate, invalid 
contact information, invalid address, etc. 

RECOMMENDATION: There needs to be a process that the staff go into the system and review 
them to mark them as “invalid” as necessary. Important for data tracking purposes. 

RECOMMENDATION: There needs to be a process that these infractions are reviewed at a 
minimum EVERY business day so that action can be taken in a timely manner. 

RECOMMENDATION: If the complaint is within the Town of Pagosa Springs, there needs to be 
a process to notify the complainant that they need to use the Town of Pagosa Springs process 
within one business day so that action can be taken. 

Part VII – Noise Monitoring 
Problem: It appears that there is a large number of noise complaints. These are hard to 
substantiate and also to timely follow up on. It is currently very difficult to hold the STR 
accountable. 

RECOMMENDATION: If more than 3 valid noise complaints are received for an STR property 
in a six-month period, then a noise monitoring device should be required, whether the 
complaints were resolved or not. 

RECOMMENDATION: If there are no HOA quiet hour rules, then 9pm to 7am should apply 
(following the county guidelines). This should be held accountable by owner/rental managers 
as part of the rules. 

Part VII – DATA to be provided to STR Task Force after Phase I  

The Task Force intends to review data to stay on the STR situation going forward. The STR task 
force reserves the right to change this list if needed. 

1. Complaint Report should be done monthly/quarterly and include rolling 12 data. 

2. Report how many per month by complaint type, how many should have been reported 
to the Sheriff, how many were resolved. How many submitted versus phone. Resolution 
timeframes, (i.e. resolved within 1 hour, 3 hours, 24 hours, beyond 72 hours). 

DRAFT



Archuleta County Short-Term Rental Task 
Force 
STR Complaint and Resolutions Subgroup 

36 | P a g e  

3. How many reported in Town addresses? 

4. Remove from reportable data any complaint that was reported > 72 hours of date/time 
incident. 

5. Remove from reportable data any “invalid complaint.” 

6. Somehow contact the Sheriff to match complaints logged to a Sheriff dispatch call. 

7. How many STR permits were revoked. 

8. How many STR permits were issued. 

9. Eventually, when fines are assessed, then these would be reported as well. 

ITEMS FOR FUTURE DISCUSSION 

Decibels Recommendation 

• Should a decibel recommendation be different for multi-family than single family home? 

• A decibel reader costs $60 on Amazon (found with a quick search). Should it be required 
in every STR? Or just those with a repeat problem? 

• Should Quiet hours be programmable? From Archuleta County site is the current law 
(link below). They have decibel ratings from 7am to 7pm and 7pm to 7am. How does 
this impact or recommended “quiet rules”? 

• http://www.archuletacounty.org/AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Item/7269?fileID=5774 

• Another resource: https://decibelpro.app/blog/how-many-decibels-is-too-loud-for-
neighbours/ 

DRAFT

http://www.archuletacounty.org/AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Item/7269?fileID=5774


 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 
 

 

 

TO: 

FROM: 

PATRICK DONOVAN 
 

KATIE BENOIT 

SUBJECT: ACCOUNTING NOTES FOR MARCH 2023. 

DATE:             March 31, 2023 
 
 

As of March 31,  2023, the Association has received $948,000 or 52.3% of the total 

billed 2023 assessments of $1,812,900. For the same period in 2022, the collections were 

approximately $961,000 or 57.6% of the total of $1,667,325 billed. 

 

Certificates of Deposit as of March 31, 2023: 

MATURITY  RATE VALUE FUND 

5/22/2023 4.60% $125,000 Operating 

5/30/2023 4.60% $125,000 Operating 

5/30/2023 4.55% $210,000 Trails Reserve 

5/30/2023 4.60% $69,000 Operating 

9/15/2023 3.40% $205,000 Reserve 

3/28/2024 3.85% $300,000 Reserve 

 DRAFT



DEPARTMENT OF PROPERTY AND ENVIRONMENT 
APRIL, 2023 BOARD REPORT 

By Larry D. Lynch 

1. Lakes and Fisheries – All four lakes continue to be locked in some stubborn ice here in 
early April, we typically see open water by first week of April. A heavy snow year and 
cool spring have resulted in quite a bit of early season runoff; lakes are full and spilling. 
We do have our spring fish stocking lined up for later this month where will begin 
bringing in several thousand pounds of 12-16 rainbow trout, most likely not till the end 
of the month. We will be shutting aeration systems down in by mid-month ideally.  

2. DPE Projects – The DPE crew was dealing with some snow removal in late March as a 
couple of late storms came through; and dealing with some maintenance and repairs on 
equipment. This month we have a number of projects coming up including spring 
grounds and lawn work; installing irrigation lines at the Rec Center patio entry area; 
grading and gravel work at the boat ramps; we will be installing new restroom partitions 
at the Rec Center during locker room remodels; roadside spring trash pickup; replacing 
the planking on our 18’ flatbed trailer; begin work in the community garden. We also 
plan to open up the brush collection area at the maintenance facility this month, 
although in early April the brush area is completely covered in snow. The crew 
performed some additional maintenance on the chipper in late March including a 
complete cleaning of the cooling system. The guys will be installing new concrete pads 
and boxes at a couple mailbox locations this month as well.  

3. Vaulted Restroom building – We anticipate the delivery for the first vaulted restroom 
building for Hatcher Lake later this spring or early summer, it is currently in production 
at the factory. We received a second permit from San Juan Basin Health for the second 
unit at Lake Pagosa and that unit was ordered around the first of April and should be 
ready later this fall. We learned that we will need to have a licensed Onsite Wastewater 
Treatment System installer to install our vaulted units which resulted in me taking a day-
long course and test at the end of March, as we plan to install these units ourselves. 

4. Other Projects – I am continuing to work with SGM in getting preliminary design and 
cost estimates for the HVAC system at the Re Center, the design engineer, Tony Haschke 
is finalizing equipment selection after calculating loads and needs, hopefully should 
have more details for the board in May. Also working with the State Dam Safety 
Engineer to finalize emergency action plans for 3 of our dams and should have that 
completed in the coming weeks. And, working with Allen and Ryan in coordinating a 
couple of bids for the Rec Center crawlspace project.  

DRAFT



 
 
 

Pagosa Lakes Property Owners Association 
 Regular Board of Directors Meeting  

Recreation Center Report 
 
    

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Attendance report for March 2023 

Timeshare Sign Ins 2,624 

Member Sign Ins 6,743 

Total User Attendance 9,367 

Programs and Activities Attendance  

All programs in Aerobics Room 246 

Water Aerobics 172 

Racquetball 167 

Basketball 178 

Lap Lane 1,002 DRAFT



Manager’s Summary: 
• All of the new fitness equipment has arrived. Most people are very 

pleased with the new equipment, we have received many compliments.   
•  I’m doing a final walk through with Village Interiors and Concrete 

Connections (4/6) for the locker room remodel starting April 10th. 
• The Rec Center will not shut down during the locker room remodel.  
• We had a large increase in numbers due to spring break. I think our Spa 

got hit the hardest during March. 
• I’m meeting with a few soccer clubs to discuss possible funding for a 

multipurpose field.  
• We will be helping the Boy Scouts receive their swimming merit badges. 

They have a few swim tests they need help facilitating.  
• There will be three new fitness classes starting in April. Tai will be 

instructing, “Evening Unwind”, which is a class that combines the 
qualities of a flowing yoga sequence, with the calming benefits of 
restorative practice. It begins with a slow & intentional sequence of 
poses to move energy & open the body gently. The flow then shifts to 
stillness, as passive postures with longer holds are introduced. She will 
also be teaching a class called, “Power Hour”. This class is a full-body 
workout that will work on strength, flexibility, coordination, and 
balance whilst targeting the ‘power house’ muscles (abs, lower back, 
hips and glutes). You will also fire up your deep stabilizer muscles that 
will stabilize your spine, pelvis, and core! We also have added a new 
Spin Class taught by Jennifer Barter. Each class is choreographed to 
upbeat music to provide you with an excellent motivating workout.  
 
 
 

 
 
Maintenance/Supervision: 

• Pool and Spa have been running well through Spring Break.  
• Things are running good at the rec center. We have not had many 

issues. 

DRAFT



• Several new Cardio machines have arrived, been assembled and 
placed on the cardio floor. Two new Cybex recumbent bikes and one 
new Cybex treadmill. 

• Continued preventative maintenance on all weight and cardio 
equipment is ongoing. 

• Crawl space restoration will be starting 4/6/2023. 

 
Programs: 

 
• The new Recreation Swim Team is doing well. We are averaging 21 

kids each practice.  
• I have been able to find local swim meets for the team this summer. 

We will be traveling to Durango quite a bit, Telluride and possibly 
Cortez.   

• Group swim lessons have begun. They have been a huge hit. We 
maxed out all beginner and intermediate levels. The Parent and Me 
class have been super popular and advanced swim lessons only had a 
few registered.  

 
 

DRAFT



March 2023, Department of Community Standards Report 

By Keith Cramer 

 

• There are 20 open violations, as of April 5th. 
• We have opened 7 & closed 11 violations this past month. 

Compliance has been achieved.  
• There are 176 current open project permits as of April 5th. 
• There were 12 Short Term Rental applications submitted since 

March 2nd. 
-0 new owners of existing Short Term Rental properties. 
-8 annual renewals of existing registered STR properties. 
-4 new registrations of STR properties not previously 
registered. 

 

 
 

DRAFT



Pagosa Lakes Property Owners Association  
Lifestyle and Communications Report 

APRIL 13, 2023 
Jenifer Pitcher 

 
TECH/communications: 

• Created new payment and deposit procedure for Admin and DPE using Vantaca 
• Working with Echo and Visionary to fix call voice drop situation 
• WEBSITE LUANCH set at May 5th – after much discussion with front steps we felt it was best to not 

mess with the flow before the assessment due date.  
 

Education/Training:  
M- 201 Completed/Passed 
M-202 Completed/Passed 
M-203 Completed/Passed 
M-204 Completed/Passed 
M-205 Completed/Passed  
M-206 Completed/Passed 
April CMCA Completed/Passed 
 

Lifestyle: 
• UPCOMING LIFESTYLE EVENT & HAPPENINGS 

o 4/8/23 PLPOA Easter – Pancake breakfast, Egg Hunt and pictures with the Easter Bunny 
o 4/16/23 Garden seed starting event at VLP 
o 4/20-4/30  I will be on vacation ���� 
o 5/13/23 Flea Market 
o 5/15/23 New Owners Reception 

 

 
 

DRAFT



2023 OWNER SURVEY QUESTIONS

How many properties do you own in PLPOA

What is your PLPOA owner status (Check all that apply)
Full time/primary residence
Part time
Seasonal
Landlord of a long-term rental
Landlord of a short-term rental
None of the above, I own a vacant lot or home that isn't occupied

Why did you choose to purchase in PLPOA? (Choose up to 5)
Covenant restrictions to protect property values
Recreation amenities
Community environment
POA Services / Programs / Activities
Quality of Life
Community Aesthetics
Price
Location
Rental investment
Investment
Community Aesthetics

Do you feel the PLPOA should offer more informationalclasses regarding the Association?
Yes
No

What are your top 3 concerns as an owner that you feel need to be address by  PLPOA (you must 
select 3)

Need to expand recreation amenities

Keep up with inflation & obtain enough revenue to sustain operations

Population increase / grow too fast without a plan

Enforcing CCR’s to maintain 
home valuesCreate your own automated PDFs with Jotform PDF Editor- It’s free

1

Click the link to view the Online version: https://form.jotform.com/230784671477164

DRAFT

https://www.jotform.com/products/pdf-editor/?utm_source=pdf_file&utm_medium=referral&utm_term=230855151274050&utm_content=jotform_text&utm_campaign=pdf_file_branding_footer
https://form.jotform.com/230784671477164


Aging Community Infrastructure & lack of infrastructure

Increase reserve and capital funds for future maintenance and recreation amenity projects

Provide recreation programs / activities for school aged youth

Vacation rentals- Lose a sense of community / neighborhood

Wildfire Threats

Drought– Water Shortage

Create leisure and wellness services for all ages

What should PLPOA make a priority for future operations? (Choose up to 3)
Increase capital & reserve funds
Facility improvement projects
Increasing and improving owner services, programs and events improving the quality-of-life
Alternate revenue sources
Enforcement of rules and regulations
Coordinate the installation of utilities to lots without them such as Chris Mtn. II
Work with government and community organizations to improve PLPOA
Preserving home values in the Association

Listed below are current project listed in the Capital project plan. please select up to 3 of the 
projects that you would like to see stay in the plan.

Continue to upgrade mailbox facilities
Construct large pavilion next to Rec Center
Construct multi-purpose athletic field for youth
Boat Ramp improvements
Continue with permanent lake restroom buildings
Rec Center parking lot for additional recreation amenities
N Pagosa Trail Connection to 160
Extend Trail – Lake Forest to Aspenglow
Extend Trail – Park Ave. to Holiday
Vista Greenbelt Trail following gas line

Below are ideas of projects that you may want to see added to the Capital Project plan please 
select

Rec Center lap pool / endless pools

Add play equipment on neighborhood greenbelts

Frisbee golf,MTB track etc. on greenbelts

outdoor pickleball courts

Extend Trail along Park Ave to Lake Pagosa

Solar conversion of facilities where feasible

Rec Center meeting room addition

Create your own automated PDFs with Jotform PDF Editor- It’s free
2

DRAFT

https://www.jotform.com/products/pdf-editor/?utm_source=pdf_file&utm_medium=referral&utm_term=230855151274050&utm_content=jotform_text&utm_campaign=pdf_file_branding_footer


Ski trails and grooming equipment

None of the above

If the resources and opportunities were available choose the top 5 activities your family would or 
may currently participate in?

Swimming
Hiking/walking/running
boating
Photography
Outdoor Field Sports (baseball/softball, soccer, football etc.
Indoor court sports (basketball, volleyball, soccer, racquetball etc.
Picnics
Health/Fitness
Biking
Painting/arts and crafts
Gardening
Racquetball
Pickleball
Cross Country Skiing/Snowshoe
Social Activities
Dances
Fishing
Educational/informative Classes
Ice skating / hockey
Wildlife/Birdwatching
Clubs
Board& Card Games
Skateboarding
BMX
Mountain Biking

What do you feel are the most important issues facing Archuleta County and Pagosa Springs 
which impacts PLPOA the most? (Choose your top 3 priorities)

County maintenance of roads

Affordable housing

Vacation rentals and neighborhood saturation limits

Child Care

Population Growth

WildfireThreat

Drought– Water Shortage

RealEstate Values

Taxe
s

Create your own automated PDFs with Jotform PDF Editor- It’s free
3

DRAFT

https://www.jotform.com/products/pdf-editor/?utm_source=pdf_file&utm_medium=referral&utm_term=230855151274050&utm_content=jotform_text&utm_campaign=pdf_file_branding_footer


Completionof utility installation

Aging in place communities

ForestHealth

Listed below are current project listed in the Capital project plan. please select up the projects that 
you would like to see REMOVED from the plan.

Continue to upgrade mailbox facilities
Construct large pavilion next to Rec Center
Construct multi-purpose athleticfield for youth
Boat Ramp improvements
Continue with permanent lake restroom buildings
Rec Center parking lot for additional recreation amenities
N Pagosa Trail Connection to 160
Extend Trail – Lake Forest toAspenglow
Extend Trail – Park Ave. to Holiday
Vista Greenbelt Trail following gas line

Archuleta county is considering putting a moratorium on STR's. If the limit is based on a given 
percentage in a neighborhood/subdivision.  What is the maximum percent of allowed STR's you 
would like to see allowed in your neighborhood?

0-5%
5-10%
10-15%
15-20%
25%+

In regards to the question above, what subdivision/neighborhood are you answering for? 

What age group would you like to see more recreational opportunities for in Pagosa Lakes? 

In regards to parks and rec sports teams and leagues do you think PLPOA should ...
assist with organizing with the town program
create its own program
facilitate teams to participate in the town program
do nothing

Create your own automated PDFs with Jotform PDF Editor- It’s free
4

DRAFT

https://www.jotform.com/products/pdf-editor/?utm_source=pdf_file&utm_medium=referral&utm_term=230855151274050&utm_content=jotform_text&utm_campaign=pdf_file_branding_footer


Are you currently a member at the PLPOA Rec Center

Yes

No

Which of the following improvements would you prefer most at the Rec Center? (You may choose 
up to 3)

Lap Pool / Endless Pools
Add another hot tub
Multi-Purpose Athletic Field for Youth (Rec Center membership not required)
Construct large pavilion next to Rec Center (Rec Center membership not required)
Meeting room
Additional space for more equipment
Child care room
Outdoor Pickleball courts (Rec Center membership not required)
None–Leave it as is

What are the best methods for PLPOA to communicate with you? (Choose 2)
Seasonal Newsletters mailed to each owner
Weekly eblast
Facebook
PLPOA website
text message
Email
Phone

Based on some of your answers above, how much additional assessment would you be willing to 
pay on an annual basis for PLPOA to provide those additional facilities and/or services?

$5
$10
$15
$20
$25
NONE

Create your own automated PDFs with Jotform PDF Editor- It’s free
5

DRAFT

https://www.jotform.com/products/pdf-editor/?utm_source=pdf_file&utm_medium=referral&utm_term=230855151274050&utm_content=jotform_text&utm_campaign=pdf_file_branding_footer


CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN PROPOSED UPDATE - ADMIN
Capital Improvement Plan Proposed Updates 2023 dues increase - Admin Cost Sharing
PROJECT Capital Fund 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 NOTES Yes/no = 1/0
Vista Greenbelt Trail to Gas Line Parks & Trails 20,000
North Lake Trail-N. Pagosa -Holiday Parks & Trails 240,000 1 Settlement Fund
N. Pagosa Trail Connection to 160 Parks & Trails 50,000
Extend Trail -Lake Forest-Aspenglow Parks & Trails 430,000 0 GOCO 50%
Extend Trail - Park Ave. -Holiday Parks & Trails 350,000 0 GOCO 50%

Rec Center Parking Additional Lot Recreation 150,000
Rec Center Multi-Purpose Field Recreation 300,000
Rec Center Pavilion Recreation 125,000

Mailbox Improvements General 53,785 Remaining from prior year
Hatcher Lake Restroom Building General 40,000 Remaining from prior year
Lake Pagosa Restroom Building General 60,000 moved to 2023 by Board request
Mailbox Improvement - Vista General 219,000
Concrete Lake Hatcher Boat Ramp General 25,000
Village Lake Boat Ramp Improve General 50,000

TOTALS (with inflation factor applied) 568,255 566,761 193,998 119,252 535,858 455,791 $2,439,915.68

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND BALANCE AS OF 3/31/23

TOTAL FUNDS $372,490

Annual Transfer 236,000              236,000              236,000              236,000              236,000              236,000              

TOTAL - BALANCE,TRANSFERS & FUNDING
$372,490 $40,235 ($57,188) $62,554 $382,042 $159,924 $17,873

ACTION NOTES
2022 Surplus 155,598              

2025 - Transfer of $125,000 from Emergency fund to capital fund 125,000              additional funding yes/no
Additional funding (eg dues Increase of $10 or surplus) 77,740                77,740                77,740                77,740                77,740                77,740                1
Cost sharing (see top column K)
Investment Rate - 3.40%

TOTAL WITH ACTION NOTES $273,573 $20,552 $265,294 $459,782 $237,664 $95,613

INFLATION FACTOR 4.50%

Additional projects to consider:
Maintenance shop fence 40,000.00                   
Artificial turf for field - project upgrade 425,000.00                 
Edgewater Mailboxes 96,000.00                   

DRAFT



(Numbers in the top section represent reviewed Applications and Requests)

                   DESCRIPTIONS  Month of YTD Totals
Mar 2023 2022

Construction of new Single Family Residential and Modular Home 3 4 69
Mobile /Manufactured New or used placement 0 0 5
Major Projects ( 200 sq ft or larger) 2 3 53
Minor Projects ( 199 sq ft or smaller) 3 8 226
Fences 1 2 94
Owner initiated Variance Request 0 0 8
Solar 0 0 17
Boat Dock Permit / liscense 0 0 7
Sign/ Banner  permanent and temporary 0 0 2
Seasonal and Temporary structures 0 0 27
Written Request: Tree Removal/Fire Mitigation) 1 1 126
Written Request:Extensions/Revisions 18 45 255
Written Request: Miscellaneous 2 4 92
Construction of new Commercial  Structure 0 0 2
Construction of Multi-family structures (per Building):Duplex 0 0 0
Construction of Multi-family structures(per Building) :3-5 units 0 0 0
Construction of Multi-family structures(per Building):6+ 0 0 0

TOTAL  APPLICATIONS 30 67 981

Approval Details
TOTAL APPROVED APPLICATIONS 30 67 955
Approved Single Family residences 3 4 68
Approved Manufactured homes 0 0 5
Approved Multi-Family Count ( all types) 0 0 0
Approved Commercial 0 0 1
Approved Variance 0 0 3
As Form Inspection Additions
As Form inspection for new residence 2 3 46
As Form inspection for Mobile/ Manufactured 0 0 2
Addition of concrete inspection for Major 0 1 5
Addition of concrete inspection for Minor 0 0 1

ECC Liaison Report - March 2023

DRAFT



ECC Liaison Report - March 2023

Previous Totals ( Old catagories) 2021 2020 2019
Single Family Residence 87 59 82
Manufactured Homes 4 5 4
Multi-Family Residence 0 2 1
Major Projects (over $12,500) 59 31 40
Minor Projects (under $12,500) 312 409 441
Commercial Buildings 3 1 X
Roofs X X X
Fences 31 X X
Docks 4 7 2
Signs 3 0 6
Variance 16 9 16
Seasonal / Temporary 9 X X
(WR) Written Requests, Misc. 107 153 73
(WR) Tree Removal/Fire Mitigation) 126 109 78
(WR) Extensions/Revisions 136 188 126

Solar 13 1 7

TOTAL APPLICATIONS 857 960 869

TOTAL APPROVED APPLICATIONS 846 959 833

Approved Single Family residences 87 59 79
Approved Manufactured homes 2 4 4
Approved Multi-Family Count 2 2 3
Approved Commercial 3 1 X
Approved Variance (as of 12/2021) 0 X X

DRAFT



Mrch YTD YTD
3/2 3/16 PREV New
1 2 1 4

0 0
1 1 1 3
2 1 5 8

1 1 2
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0

1 0 1
9 9 27 45
2 2 4

0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0

16 14 37 67

16 14 37 67
1 2 1 4

0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0

2 1 3
0 0
1 1
0 0DRAFT



DRAFT


	10 A 01 Capital Improvement Plan-Admin 03-2023.pdf
	Sheet1

	08 F 04 LS 2023.pdf
	Pagosa Lakes Property Owners Association
	Lifestyle and Communications Report

	08 A 02 2023 Projects Summary.pdf
	Sheet1


	formID: 230855151274050
	pdf_submission_new: 1
	simple_spc: 230855151274050-230855151274050
	adobeWarning: In order to submit this form, you should open it with Adobe Acrobat Reader.
	howMany: 
	whatIs[0]: Off
	whatIs[1]: Off
	whatIs[2]: Off
	whatIs[3]: Off
	whatIs[4]: Off
	whatIs[5]: Off
	whyDid[0]: Off
	whyDid[1]: Off
	whyDid[2]: Off
	whyDid[3]: Off
	whyDid[4]: Off
	whyDid[5]: Off
	whyDid[6]: Off
	whyDid[7]: Off
	whyDid[8]: Off
	whyDid[9]: Off
	whyDid[10]: Off
	doYou: Off
	whatAre[0]: Off
	whatAre[1]: Off
	whatAre[2]: Off
	whatAre[3]: Off
	whatAre[4]: Off
	whatAre[5]: Off
	whatAre[6]: Off
	whatAre[7]: Off
	whatAre[8]: Off
	whatAre[9]: Off
	whatAre[10]: Off
	whatShould[0]: Off
	whatShould[1]: Off
	whatShould[2]: Off
	whatShould[3]: Off
	whatShould[4]: Off
	whatShould[5]: Off
	whatShould[6]: Off
	whatShould[7]: Off
	listedBelow[0]: Off
	listedBelow[1]: Off
	listedBelow[2]: Off
	listedBelow[3]: Off
	listedBelow[4]: Off
	listedBelow[5]: Off
	listedBelow[6]: Off
	listedBelow[7]: Off
	listedBelow[8]: Off
	listedBelow[9]: Off
	belowAre[0]: Off
	belowAre[1]: Off
	belowAre[2]: Off
	belowAre[3]: Off
	belowAre[4]: Off
	belowAre[5]: Off
	belowAre[6]: Off
	whatDo[0]: Off
	whatDo[1]: Off
	whatDo[2]: Off
	whatDo[3]: Off
	whatDo[4]: Off
	whatDo[5]: Off
	whatDo[6]: Off
	whatDo[7]: Off
	whatDo[8]: Off
	belowAre[7]: Off
	belowAre[8]: Off
	ifThe19[0]: Off
	ifThe19[1]: Off
	ifThe19[2]: Off
	ifThe19[3]: Off
	ifThe19[4]: Off
	ifThe19[5]: Off
	ifThe19[6]: Off
	ifThe19[7]: Off
	ifThe19[8]: Off
	ifThe19[9]: Off
	ifThe19[10]: Off
	ifThe19[11]: Off
	ifThe19[12]: Off
	ifThe19[13]: Off
	ifThe19[14]: Off
	ifThe19[15]: Off
	ifThe19[16]: Off
	ifThe19[17]: Off
	ifThe19[18]: Off
	ifThe19[19]: Off
	ifThe19[20]: Off
	ifThe19[21]: Off
	ifThe19[22]: Off
	ifThe19[23]: Off
	ifThe19[24]: Off
	whatDo[9]: Off
	whatDo[10]: Off
	whatDo[11]: Off
	archuletaCounty[0]: Off
	archuletaCounty[1]: Off
	archuletaCounty[2]: Off
	archuletaCounty[3]: Off
	archuletaCounty[4]: Off
	inRegards27: []
	listedBelow30[0]: Off
	listedBelow30[1]: Off
	listedBelow30[2]: Off
	listedBelow30[3]: Off
	listedBelow30[4]: Off
	listedBelow30[5]: Off
	listedBelow30[6]: Off
	listedBelow30[7]: Off
	listedBelow30[8]: Off
	listedBelow30[9]: Off
	whatAge: []
	inRegards: Off
	areYou: Off
	typeA22[0]: Off
	typeA22[1]: Off
	typeA22[2]: Off
	typeA22[3]: Off
	typeA22[4]: Off
	typeA22[5]: Off
	typeA22[6]: Off
	typeA22[7]: Off
	typeA22[8]: Off
	basedOn: Off
	whatAre24[0]: Off
	whatAre24[1]: Off
	whatAre24[2]: Off
	whatAre24[3]: Off
	whatAre24[4]: Off
	whatAre24[5]: Off
	whatAre24[6]: Off
	fakeSubmitButton: Submit
	submitButton: 


